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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000219 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101476, UNOCAL #

5043, 449 Hegenberger Road, Oakland

Mr. Nowell: 
 
In your letter for the above referenced location, dated July 6, 2015 you indicated that you wanted to receive a Soil and 
Groundwater investigation Report describing the work related to the down‐gradient delineation at the property located 
at 433 Hegenberger Road by August 21, 2015.  This work has been completed and the Draft report is on my desk waiting 
my review.  I will try and get this report completed an to you before the end of August. 
 
Also in your letter you indicated that you want the Soil Excavation Report by August 31, 2015.  Currently the ISCO 
remediation that you requested previously to address the impacted soils adjacent to the two electrical lines within 
excavation Area A2 is tentatively scheduled for the month of October.  This is the soonest that Regenesis, our ISCO 
contractor can do this work.  In addition, our excavation contractor is currently working on the permits and the shoring 
design for the excavation.  No word right now as to when this will be completed.  Best case scenario is the excavation 
will begin in November as soon as we complete the ISCO injections in the area of the two electrical lines.   
 
As soon as I get dates for the ISCO injections and the start of the excavation work I will let you know. 
 
Best Regards,    
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
  
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
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